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Dear William,

Further to my letter dated 16 April, | can advise that following a speed limit
review on the A487 at Blaenporth, it has been decided to implement a 40 mph
speed limit.

Provided there are no objections during the statutory consultation period on
the necessary Traffic Order, this will be implemented early in 2014.

We will continue to monitor the site after implementation of the 40 mph speed
limit to establish whether traffic speed remains a problem and further traffic
calming measures are required.
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